
***ADDENDUM TWO*** 
RFP to Provide Transit Advertising Sales 

September 6, 2023 

The following are answers to questions received by GATRA since the issuance of the Request for 
Proposals.   

1. Please provide a list of the vehicles including brand, type, and size?  Please see attached list.

2. What formats of advertising will be allowed?
a. Partial Wraps
b. Tail Advertising
c. Interior Advertising
d. Queen Displays

3. Will direct application be allowed? This is a possibility but will be on a case-by-case basis.

4. Does GATRA have a contractor currently and can we see a copy of that contract?  GATRA is currently
under contract with Vector Media.  A copy of this contract has been attached.

5. Can you provide ad revenues from the previous four years?  2019: $53,501, 2020: $45,432, 2021:
$46,155, and 2022: $73,866

6. Please provide information on bus station and shelter advertising, including a list of locations and ad
space types.  This list is attached.

List of Attachments:   Vehicle Listing 
Bus Shelter Listing 
Current Advertising Contract 



Fixed Route Frames
6 New Flyer Midi Bus - 30' Plymouth Area Routes x

10 Ford E450 Cutaways Plymouth/Wareham x
7 Gillig - 30' Low Floor Transit Attleboro/Taunton x
6 Gillig - 35' Low Floor Transit Buses Attleboro/Taunton x

Demand Response
2 14 passenger Ford E450 cutaways Franklin/Foxboro/Wrentham/Norfolk
3 14 passenger Ford E450 cutaways Attleboro/Taunton
1 14 passenger Ford E450 cutaways Plymouth/Wareham
6 8-12 passenger Ford E350 cutaways Franklin/Foxboro/Wrentham/Norfolk

14 8-12 passenger Ford E350 cutaways Plymouth/Wareham
26 8-12 passenger Ford E350 cutaways Attleboro/Taunton



 

 

GATRA Shelter List 

All shelters have ad space 72” h x 52” w.  

1) Attleboro 
A) BCC – 11 Field Avenue 
B) Brook Manor – 41 North Street 
C) Maple Terrace - Rt. 123/ Maple Terrace & Thatcher Street 
D) Oakhurst/Elderly Housing – Rt. 123/ South Avenue 
E) Attleboro Crossing – Rt. 152/South Main Street 

2) North Attleboro 
A) Triboro Plaza – Rt. 152/55 Robert F Toner Boulevard 
B) North Hub – East & Holbrook Sts. 

3) Norton 
A) Woodland Meadows – 120 West Main Street 

4) Seekonk 
A) Benny’s Plaza – 17 Central Avenue 

5) Taunton 
A) Taunton High School – 50 Williams Street 
B) Weir – Plain & Water Streets 
C) Whittenton – 430 Bay Street 

6) Wareham 
A) Train Station – 273 Main Street 
B) Hynes’s Field – Onset Ave. 
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